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Request for Proposal 
 

RFP # 25-012425-1 
Campus Landscaping / Grounds Maintenance -DCPS 

RFP # 25-012425-2 
Athletic Fields / Game Preparation- DCPS 

Addendum #1 
 

ISSUE DATE: 01/25/25 DUE DATE/TIME: 02/21/2025, 2:00 P.M. 

Issued by:  Brenda Austin 
Telephone:  804-469-4190               
Email: baustin@dcpsnet.org 
 

The following are questions/clarifications we have received regarding both of these RFP’s to date. The 
questions received for both are so similar, we are issuing one Addendum to cover both. 

 

For Both the Campus Grounds and Athletic Field RFP’s will any storage be provided. 

There is limited storage space in general. We do not have an open shed with a lockable area behind the 
concession stand at the football field.   

For the athletic fields is there any equipment (outside of the turf tank) that contractor can use? 

The only equipment, beside the Turf Tank, is a Toro Rotary Turf mower.  

While my company does not hold a commercial pesticide license, I do work with a subcontractor that is licensed 
and does all of my spraying for me This contractor will be able to provide all of the necessary documentation 
needed just as if it were me.  
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You will need to provide the certification of the sub-contractor with your bid. We are looking for the “3B” 
certification.  
 
Who is the previous contractor servings the schools? 
 
ABM Industry Group LLC – We are using 1GPA National Purchasing Cooperative Contract #20-01PV-01 for 
these services.   
  
Did they get fired or do they have a chance to bid this? 
 
No, they were not fired. We are accepting proposals from all qualified offerors.   
 
What was the pricing for the previous contract? 
 
Campus Landscaping is $172,410.00 
Athletic Fields is $49,142.00 
 
What are the estimated service acres for these sites?  
 
 

Total Campus Approximate  Grass Acres Approximate 
 

Sutherland     16.8     10.19 

Dinwiddie Elem.    12.9        8.58 

Sunnyside       7.67                                                    4.52 

Southside     14.6                                                     10 

Midway      12.8                                                     8.6 

DHS                                                                 23.24                                                  12.74 

DMS      16.29                                                   7.2 

Historic Southside    21                                                       14.21 

 

Is there a pricing page and breakdown for this proposal with requirements as to how many times they would like 
each service preformed with totals for each? 
 
This is a proposal. A pricing page was not included. You can submit pricing as part of your response on your 
company letterhead. It must be signed and dated.   
 
We are asking you to give us your best proposal on what you feel we need. The details will be worked out during 
the negations phase.  
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